West Coast District Municipality



In-Year Report of the Municipality

Prepared in terms of the Local Government: Municipal

Finance Management Act (56/2003): Municipal Budget

and Reporting Regulations, Government Gazette 32141,

17 April 2009.

Monthly Budget Statement

For August 2017

Table of Contents

PART 1 - IN-YEAR REPORT

A Mayor's Report

B Resolutions

C Executive Summary

D In-year budget statement tables

PART 2 – SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

A Debtors' analysis

B Creditors' analysis

C Investment portfolio analysis

D Allocation and grant receipts and expenditure

E Councillor and Board Member Allowances and Employee Benefits

F Material Variances to the Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan

G Capital Programme Performance

H Repairs and Maintenance by Asset Class

I Depreciation by Asset Class

J Key Ratios

K Commitments against Cash and Cash Equivalents

L Municipal manager's quality certification

Part 1 - In-Year Report

A. Mayor's report (Required if tabled in Municipal Council)

This report is tabled to the portfolio committee finance.

B. Resolutions (Required if tabled in Municipal Council)

This report is tabled to the portfolio committee finance.

C. Executive Summary

C.1) Introduction

This report consists of figures for August 2017.

C.2) Consolidated performance

Revenue by Source

No comment for August 2017.

Operating Expenditure

No comment for August 2017.

Capital Expenditure

No comment for August 2017.

Cash Flow

The municipality's cash flow is positive.

Reports, tables, charts and explanations

No charts are included in this report.

Material variances

No comment for August 2017.

Remedial or corrective steps

No comment for August 2017

D. In-Year Budget Statements

Table C1: S71 Monthly Budget Statement Summary

DC1 West Coast - Table C1 Monthly Budg	get Stateme	nt Summary	/ - M02 Aug	ıst					
	2016/17				Budget Year	2017/18			
Description	Audited	Original	Adjusted	Monthly	YearTD	YearTD	YTD	YTD	Full Year
	Outcome	Budget	Budget	actual	actual	budget	variance	variance	Forecast
R thousands								%	
Financial Performance									
Property rates	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Service charges	113 728	123 020	-	5 078	13 942	27 064	(13 122)	-48%	123 020
Inv estment rev enue	20 727	13 885	-	60	370	3 055	(2 685)	-88%	13 885
Transfers and subsidies	88 735	90 115	-	165	35 887	19 825	16 062	81%	90 115
Other own revenue	141 603	127 544	-	9 072	19 566	28 060	(8 494)	-30%	127 544
Total Revenue (excluding capital transfers	364 792	354 564	-	14 374	69 764	78 004	(8 240)	-11%	354 564
and contributions)									
Employ ee costs	158 091	168 071	-	10 369	22 675	26 891	(4 216)	-16%	168 071
Remuneration of Councillors	6 087	6 003	-	508	1 014	960	54	6%	6 003
Depreciation & asset impairment	10 427	13 919	-	-	-	2 227	(2 227)	-100%	13 919
Finance charges	7 276	8 455	-	178	470	1 353	(882)	-65%	8 455
Materials and bulk purchases	79 005	73 392	-	7 348	8 330	11 743	(3 413)	-29%	73 392
Transfers and subsidies	160	350	-	559	559	56	503	899%	350
Other expenditure	61 049	83 799	-	4 956	8 483	13 408	(4 925)	-37%	83 799
Total Expenditure	322 095	353 989	-	23 919	41 532	56 638	(15 106)	-27%	353 989
Surplus/(Deficit)	42 697	575	-	(9 544)	28 233	21 366	6 867	32%	575
Transfers and subsidies - capital (monetary alloc	-	1 450	-	-	-	319	(319)	-100%	1 450
Contributions & Contributed assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		_
Surplus/(Deficit) after capital transfers &	42 697	2 025	-	(9 544)	28 233	21 685	6 548	30%	2 025
contributions									
Share of surplus/ (deficit) of associate	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year	42 697	2 025	-	(9 544)	28 233	21 685	6 548	30%	2 025
Capital expenditure & funds sources									
Capital expenditure	_	8 965	-	175	175	986	(811)	-82%	8 965
Capital transfers recognised	_	1 450	-	-	-	160	(160)	-100%	1 450
Public contributions & donations	_	_	-	-	-	-	`-		_
Borrowing	_	_	-	-	_	-	-		_
Internally generated funds	_	7 515	-	175	175	827	(651)	-79%	7 515
Total sources of capital funds		8 965	_	175	175	986	(811)	-82%	8 965
Financial position									
Total current assets	275 042	239 905	306 846		298 888				239 905
Total non current assets	340 813	334 122	342 110		348 242				334 122
Total current liabilities	48 941	84 931	50 475		51 706				84 931
Total non current liabilities	110 000	115 343	107 866		107 636				115 343
Community wealth/Equity	456 913	373 754	490 615		487 788				373 754
, , ,	430 313	3/3/104	430 013		407 700				373 734
Cash flows					//== = : :				
Net cash from (used) operating	33 671	22 870	-	18 359	(175 215)	25 020	200 235	800%	22 870
Net cash from (used) investing	(10 660)	(8 965)	-	(175)	(175)	(986)	(811)	82%	(8 965
Net cash from (used) financing	(15 492)	(9 299)	-	(1 915)		` '		-29%	(9 299
Cash/cash equivalents at the month/year end	234 434	231 521	-	-	57 128	249 461	192 333	77%	239 040
Debtors & creditors analysis	0-30 Days	31-60 Days	61-90 Days	91-120 Days	121-150 Dys	151-180 Dys	181 Dys- 1 Yr	Over 1Yr	Total
Debtors Age Analysis									
Total By Income Source	10 407	378	212	240	45	_	_	-	11 281
Creditors Age Analysis									20
Total Creditors	20 949	_	-	_	_	_	_	_	20 949

Table C2: Monthly Budget Statement – Financial Performance (standard classification)

DC1 West Coast - Table C2 Monthly Budget	Stat	tement - Fin	ancial Perfo	rmance (fur	nctional clas	sification) -	M02 Augus	it		
		2016/17				Budget Year 2	017/18			
Description	Ref	Audited	Original	Adjusted	Monthly	YearTD	YearTD	YTD	YTD	Full Year
		Outcome	Budget	Budget	actual	actual	budget	variance	variance	Forecast
R thousands	1								%	
Revenue - Functional										
Governance and administration		96 208	88 669	-	394	30 288	19 507	10 781	55%	88 669
Executive and council		1 148	240	-	-	-	53	(53)	-100%	240
Finance and administration		95 061	88 428	-	394	30 288	19 454	10 834	56%	88 428
Internal audit		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Community and public safety		25 546	26 637	-	297	7 079	5 860	1 219	21%	26 637
Community and social services		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Sport and recreation		3 656	4 503	-	324	656	991	(335)	-34%	4 503
Public safety		12 765	13 380	-	2	3 123	2 944	179	6%	13 380
Housing		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Health		9 126	8 754	-	(29)	3 301	1 926	1 375	71%	8 754
Economic and environmental services		125 915	118 543	-	8 708	18 650	26 079	(7 429)	-28%	118 543
Planning and dev elopment		57	2 553	-	-	-	562	(562)	-100%	2 553
Road transport		125 858	115 990	-	8 708	18 650	25 518	(6 868)	-27%	115 990
Environmental protection		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Trading services		117 123	122 165	-	4 976	13 747	26 876	(13 129)	-49%	122 165
Energy sources		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Water management		117 123	122 165	-	4 976	13 747	26 876	(13 129)	-49%	122 165
Waste water management		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Waste management		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Other	4	-	_	-	-	-	_			-
Total Revenue - Functional	2	364 792	356 014	-	14 374	69 764	78 323	(8 559)	-11%	356 014
Expenditure - Functional										
Governance and administration		45 718	21 906	-	213	182	3 505	(3 323)	-95%	21 906
Executive and council		16 197	15 221	-	1 101	2 109	2 435	(327)	-13%	15 221
Finance and administration		29 521	6 684	-	(888)	(1 927)	1 070	(2 996)	-280%	6 684
Internal audit		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Community and public safety		64 318	85 849	-	5 393	11 481	13 736	(2 255)	-16%	85 849
Community and social services		1 778	2 863	-	130	130	458	(328)	-72%	2 863
Sport and recreation		4 799	6 802	-	531	1 108	1 088	20	2%	6 802
Public safety		36 064	46 227	-	2 496	5 740	7 396	(1 656)	-22%	46 227
Housing		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Health		21 676	29 957	-	2 236	4 503	4 793	(290)	1	29 957
Economic and environmental services		124 145	130 554	-	10 452	17 412	20 889	(3 476)	1	130 554
Planning and development		9 593	12 078	-	774	1 575	1 933	(358)	1	12 078
Road transport		114 553	118 476	-	9 678	15 838	18 956	(3 119)	-16%	118 476
Environmental protection		-	-	-	-		_	-		-
Trading services		87 914	111 536	-	7 482	11 793	17 846	(6 052)	-34%	111 536
Energy sources		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Water management		87 914	111 536	-	7 482	11 793	17 846	(6 052)	-34%	111 536
Waste water management		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Waste management		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Other		-	4 145	-	378	663	663	(0)	ф	4 145
Total Expenditure - Functional	3	322 095	353 989	_	23 919	41 532	56 638	(15 106)	ф	353 989
Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year		42 697	2 025	-	(9 544)	28 233	21 685	6 548	30%	2 025

Table C3: Monthly Budget Statement – Financial Performance (revenue and expenditure by municipal vote)

Vote Description		2016/17				Budget Year 2	017/18			
	Ref	Audited	Original	Adjusted	Monthly	YearTD	YearTD	YTD	YTD	Full Year
	Ret	Outcome	Budget	Budget	actual	actual	budget	variance	variance	Forecast
R thousands									%	
Revenue by Vote	1									
Vote 1 - EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL		1 388	240	-	-	-	53	(53)	-100.0%	240
Vote 2 - FINANCE		95 769	89 835	-	538	30 485	19 764	10 721	54.2%	89 835
Vote 3 - ADMINISTRATION		22 326	22 158	_	(305)	6 425	4 875	1 550	31.8%	22 158
Vote 4 - TECHNICAL		119 451	127 790	_	5 718	14 489	28 114	(13 625)	-48.5%	127 790
Vote 5 - AGENCIES		125 858	115 990	_	8 424	18 365	25 518	(7 152)	-28.0%	115 990
Vote 6 - [NAME OF VOTE 6]		_	_	_	_	_	_			_
Vote 7 - [NAME OF VOTE 7]		_	_	_	-	-	_	_		_
Vote 8 - [NAME OF VOTE 8]		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Vote 9 - [NAME OF VOTE 9]		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Vote 10 - [NAME OF VOTE 10]		-	-	-	-	- 1	-	-		-
Vote 11 - [NAME OF VOTE 11]		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Vote 12 - [NAME OF VOTE 12]		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Vote 13 - [NAME OF VOTE 13]		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Vote 14 - [NAME OF VOTE 14]		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Vote 15 - [NAME OF VOTE 15]		_	_	_	-	-	_	-		_
Total Revenue by Vote	2	364 792	356 014	_	14 374	69 764	78 323	(8 559)	-10.9%	356 014
Expenditure by Vote	1									
Vote 1 - EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL		25 900	34 436	-	2 151	4 614	5 510	(896)	-16.3%	34 436
Vote 2 - FINANCE		21 910	2 129	_	(837)	(1 922)	341	(2 263)	-664.4%	2 129
Vote 3 - ADMINISTRATION		66 067	79 071	_	4 631	10 142	12 651	(2 510)	-19.8%	79 071
Vote 4 - TECHNICAL		93 665	122 430	_	8 583	13 148	19 589	(6 441)	-32.9%	122 430
Vote 5 - AGENCIES		114 553	115 923	_	9 392	15 551	18 548	(2 997)	-16.2%	115 923
Vote 6 - [NAME OF VOTE 6]		_	_	_	-	-	_	_		-
Vote 7 - [NAME OF VOTE 7]		-	_	-	-	-	-	-		_
Vote 8 - [NAME OF VOTE 8]		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Vote 9 - [NAME OF VOTE 9]		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Vote 10 - [NAME OF VOTE 10]		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Vote 11 - [NAME OF VOTE 11]		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Vote 12 - [NAME OF VOTE 12]		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Vote 13 - [NAME OF VOTE 13]		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Vote 14 - [NAME OF VOTE 14]		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Vote 15 - [NAME OF VOTE 15]		-	-	_	-		_	-		_
Total Expenditure by Vote	2	322 095	353 989	-	23 919	41 532	56 638	(15 106)	-26.7%	353 989
Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year	2	42 697	2 025	-	(9 544)	28 233	21 685	6 548	30.2%	2 025

Table C4: Monthly Budget Statement – Financial Performance (revenue and expenditure)

DC1 West Coast - Table C4 Monthly Budget Sta	tem	ent - Financ	ial Performa	nce (revenu	e and expe	nditure) - M	02 August			
		2016/17				Budget Year	2017/18			
Description	Ref	Audited	Original	Adjusted	Monthly	YearTD	YearTD	YTD	YTD	Full Year
		Outcome	Budget	Budget	actual	actual	budget	variance	variance	Forecast
R thousands									%	
Revenue By Source										
Property rates		_	_	_	_	_	_	_		_
Service charges - electricity revenue		_	728	_	_	_	160	(160)	-100%	728
Service charges - water revenue		113 728	122 149	_	5 078	13 942	26 873	(12 931)	-48%	122 149
Service charges - sanitation revenue		_	83	-	-	-	18	(18)	-100%	83
Service charges - refuse revenue		-	60	-	-	-	13	(13)	-100%	60
Service charges - other		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Rental of facilities and equipment		3 504	2 450	-	212	423	539	(116)	-21%	2 450
Interest earned - external investments		20 727	13 885	-	60	370	3 055	(2 685)	-88%	13 885
Interest earned - outstanding debtors		-	57	-	9	16	13	3	26%	57
Div idends receiv ed		-		-	-	-	-	-		
Fines, penalties and forfeits		-	6	-	-	0	1	(1)	-75%	6
Licences and permits		404.400	211	-	18	29	46	(17)	8 1	211
Agency services		124 169	115 923	-	8 531	18 471	25 503	(7 032)	-28%	115 923
Transfers and subsidies Other revenue		88 735 13 930	90 115 8 895	-	165 304	35 887 626	19 825 1 957	16 062	81% -68%	90 115 8 895
Gains on disposal of PPE		13 930	0 090	-	304	020	1 957	(1 331)	-00%	0 090
Total Revenue (excluding capital transfers and		364 792	354 564		14 374	69 764	78 004	(8 240)	-11%	354 564
contributions)		304 / 92	334 304	_	14 3/4	09 / 04	70 004	(0 240)	-1170	334 304
Expenditure By Type										
Employ ee related costs		158 091	168 071	_	10 369	22 675	26 891	(4 216)	-16%	168 071
' '				-				(4 2 10) 54	6%	6 003
Remuneration of councillors		6 087	6 003	-	508	1 014	960			
Debt impairment		-	1 547	-	-	-	247	(247)	-100%	1 547
Depreciation & asset impairment		10 427	13 919	-	-	-	2 227	(2 227)	-100%	13 919
Finance charges		7 276	8 455	-	178	470	1 353	(882)	-65%	8 455
Bulk purchases		11 525	11 148	-	2 430	2 430	1 784	647	36%	11 148
Other materials		67 480	62 244	-	4 917	5 900	9 959	(4 060)	-41%	62 244
Contracted services		17 585	20 118	-	762	837	3 219	(2 381)	-74%	20 118
Transfers and subsidies		160	350	-	559	559	56	503	899%	350
Other ex penditure		43 464	56 755	-	4 194	7 645	9 081	(1 435)	-16%	56 755
Loss on disposal of PPE		-	5 380	-	-	-	861	(861)	-100%	5 380
Total Expenditure		322 095	353 989		23 919	41 532	56 638	(15 106)	-27%	353 989
Surplus/(Deficit) Transiers and subsidies - capital (monetary allocations)		42 697	575	-	(9 544)	28 233	21 366	6 867	0	575
(National / Provincial and District)		_	1 450	_	_	_	319	(319)	(0)	1 450
(National / Provincial Departmental Agencies,								` '		
Households, Non-profit Institutions, Private Enterprises,										
Public Corporatons, Higher Educational Institutions)				_						
, , ,		-	-	_	-	_	_	-		_
Transfers and subsidies - capital (in-kind - all) Surplus/(Deficit) after capital transfers &		40 607	2 025	_	/0 E44\	20 222	74 605	_		2 025
		42 697	2 025	-	(9 544)	28 233	21 685			2 025
contributions										
Taxation		-	-	-	-	-	-	_		_
Surplus/(Deficit) after taxation		42 697	2 025	-	(9 544)	28 233	21 685			2 025
Attributable to minorities		-	-	-	-	-	-			-
Surplus/(Deficit) attributable to municipality		42 697	2 025	-	(9 544)	28 233	21 685			2 025
Share of surplus/ (deficit) of associate		-	-	-	-	-	-			-
Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year		42 697	2 025	_	(9 544)	28 233	21 685			2 025

Table C5: Monthly Budget Statement - Capital Expenditure (municipal vote, standard classification and funding)

DC1 West Coast - Table C5 Monthly Budget S	taten	nent - Canita	al Expenditu	re (municin	al vote, fun	ctional class	ification an	d fundin	a) - MN2 4	August
West Coast - Table C3 Monthly Budget 3	laten	2016/17	Lxpenditu	ie (iliumcip		Budget Year 2		ia ranani	g) - WOZ F	ugusi
Vote Description	Ref	Audited	Original	Adjusted	Monthly	YearTD	YearTD	YTD	YTD	Full Year
		Outcome	Budget	Budget	actual	actual	budget	variance	variance	Forecast
R thousands Multi-Year expenditure appropriation	1 2								%	
Vote 1 - EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL		_	_	_	_	_	_	_		_
Vote 2 - FINANCE		_	_	_	_	_	_	_		_
Vote 3 - ADMINISTRATION		_	_	_	_	_	_	_		_
Vote 4 - TECHNICAL		_	_	_	_	_	_	_		_
Vote 5 - AGENCIES		_	_	_	_	_	_	_		_
Vote 6 - [NAME OF VOTE 6]		_	_	_	_	_	_	_		_
Vote 7 - [NAME OF VOTE 7]		_	_	_	_	_	_	_		_
Vote 8 - [NAME OF VOTE 8]		_	_	_	_	_	_	_		_
Vote 9 - [NAME OF VOTE 9]		-	_	_	-	-	-	_		-
Vote 10 - [NAME OF VOTE 10]		-	_	_	-	-	-	_		-
Vote 11 - [NAME OF VOTE 11]		-	_	_	-	-	-	_		-
Vote 12 - [NAME OF VOTE 12]		-	_	_	_	-	-	_		-
Vote 13 - [NAME OF VOTE 13]		-	_	_	-	-	-	_		-
Vote 14 - [NAME OF VOTE 14]		_	_	_	_	-	-	_		_
Vote 15 - [NAME OF VOTE 15]		_	_	_	_	_	-	_		_
Total Capital Multi-year expenditure	4,7	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Single Year expenditure appropriation	2									
Vote 1 - EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL		_	168	_	_	_	18	(18)	-100%	168
Vote 2 - FINANCE		_	225	_	5	5	25	(19)	-78%	225
Vote 3 - ADMINISTRATION		_	3 903	_	144	144	429	(285)	-66%	3 903
Vote 4 - TECHNICAL		_	4 669	_	26	26	514	(488)	-95%	4 669
Vote 5 - AGENCIES		-	_	_	-	-	-	\ _ '		-
Vote 6 - [NAME OF VOTE 6]		-	- 1	_	_	-	-	-		-
Vote 7 - [NAME OF VOTE 7]		-	-	_	-	-	-	-		-
Vote 8 - [NAME OF VOTE 8]		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Vote 9 - [NAME OF VOTE 9]		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Vote 10 - [NAME OF VOTE 10]		-	- 1	-	-	-	-	-		-
Vote 11 - [NAME OF VOTE 11]		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Vote 12 - [NAME OF VOTE 12]		-	- 1	-	-	-	-	-		-
Vote 13 - [NAME OF VOTE 13]		-	- 1	-	-	-	-	-		-
Vote 14 - [NAME OF VOTE 14]		-	- 1	-	-	-	-	-		-
Vote 15 - [NAME OF VOTE 15]	4		9.065		- 175		-	(044)	920/	- 0.005
Total Capital single-year expenditure Total Capital Expenditure	4		8 965 8 965		175	175	986 986	(811) (811)	-82% -82%	8 965 8 965
			0 300		110	110	300	(011)	-02/0	0 300
Capital Expenditure - Functional Classification					_	_		(00)	000/	
Governance and administration		-	339		5	5	37	(32)	-86%	339
Ex ecutiv e and council Finance and administration		-	150 189	-	- 5	- 5	17 21	(17)	-100% -74%	150 189
Internal audit		_	109	_	_	- -	- -	(15) –	-74%	109
Community and public safety		_	4 173	_	144	144	459	(315)	-69%	4 173
Community and social services		_	327	_	-	-	36	(36)	-100%	327
Sport and recreation		_	148	_	_	_	16	(16)	-100%	148
Public safety		_	3 047	_	144	144	335	(191)	-57%	3 047
Housing		_	_	_	-	-	-	-		-
Health		_	651	_	_	_	72	(72)	-100%	651
Economic and environmental services		-	10	-	-	-	1	(1)	-100%	10
Planning and development		-	10	-	-	-	1	(1)	-100%	10
Road transport		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Environmental protection		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Trading services		-	4 435	-	26	26	488	(462)	-95%	4 435
Energy sources		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Water management		-	4 435	-	26	26	488	(462)	-95%	4 435
Waste water management		-	-	-	-	-	-	_		-
Waste management		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Other Total Capital Expenditure - Functional Classification	3		8 8 965		175	175	985	- (810)	-82%	8 8 965
	3	_	0 303		113	1/3	303	(010)	-02/0	0 903
Funded by:										
National Government		-	-	-	-	-	-	- (100)	4000/	-
Provincial Government		-	1 450	-	-	-	160	(160)	-100%	1 450
District Municipality Other transfers and grants		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		_
Other transfers and grants	*********		1 450			-	460	- /460\	-100%	1 450
Transfers recognised - capital Public contributions & donations	5	-	1 450		_	-	160 _	(160) –	-100%	1 430
Borrowing	6	_	_	_	_	_	_	_		_
Internally generated funds			7 515	_	- 175	- 175	- 827	(651)	-79%	7 515
Total Capital Funding			8 965	_	175	175	986	(811)	<u> </u>	8 965

Table C6: Monthly Budget Statement - Financial Position

DC1 West Coast - Table C6 Monthly Budget S	tatem	ent - Financ	ial Position	- M02 Augu	st	
		2016/17		Budget Ye	ar 2017/18	
Description	Ref	Audited	Original	Adjusted	YearTD	Full Year
		Outcome	Budget	Budget	actual	Forecast
R thousands	1					
ASSETS						
Current assets						
Cash		234 434	231 521	260 860	277 238	231 521
Call investment deposits		-	-	-	-	-
Consumer debtors		3 951	4 204	14 400	9 942	4 204
Other debtors		30 138	-	24 975	7 976	-
Current portion of long-term receivables		1 196	607	1 196	1 196	607
Inv entory		5 323	3 573	5 414	2 535	3 573
Total current assets		275 042	239 905	306 846	298 888	239 905
Non current assets						
Long-term receivables		19 362	11 797	19 362	19 362	11 797
Investments		-	_	-	-	-
Inv estment property		4 583	4 438	4 586	4 572	4 438
Investments in Associate		-	-	-	-	-
Property, plant and equipment		316 244	317 180	317 498	323 788	317 180
Agricultural		_	_	_	_	_
Biological assets		_	_	_	_	_
Intangible assets		624	707	664	520	707
Other non-current assets		_	_	_	_	_
Total non current assets		340 813	334 122	342 110	348 242	334 122
TOTAL ASSETS		615 855	574 027	648 957	647 130	574 027
LIABILITIES			***************************************			
Current liabilities						
Bank overdraft		_	_	_	_	_
Borrow ing		17 004	12 853	17 004	17 004	12 853
Consumer deposits		-	12 000	-	-	12 000
Trade and other pay ables		23 213	64 114	19 596	20 949	64 114
Provisions		8 725	7 963	13 876	13 754	7 963
Total current liabilities		48 941	84 931	50 475	51 706	84 931
Non current liabilities						
		40.040	40.040	20 207	20 207	40.040
Borrowing		40 243	40 242	38 327	38 327	40 242
Provisions Total non ourset liabilities		69 758	75 101	69 539	69 309	75 101
Total LIABULTIES		110 000	115 343	107 866	107 636	115 343
TOTAL LIABILITIES		158 942	200 273	158 341	159 342	200 273
NET ASSETS	2	456 913	373 754	490 615	487 788	373 754
COMMUNITY WEALTH/EQUITY						
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit)		456 913	373 754	490 615	487 788	373 754
Reserves		_	_	_	_	_
TOTAL COMMUNITY WEALTH/EQUITY	2	456 913	373 754	490 615	487 788	373 754

Table C7: Monthly Budget Statement - Cash Flow

		2016/17				Budget Year 2	2017/18			
Description	Ref	Audited	Original	Adjusted	Monthly	YearTD	YearTD	YTD	YTD	Full Year
		Outcome	Budget	Budget	actual	actual	budget	variance	variance	Forecast
R thousands	1		-						%	
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES										
Receipts										
Property rates		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Service charges		113 728	123 020	-	5 078	13 942	27 064	(13 122)	-48%	123 02
Other revenue		112 774	127 486	-	34 710	45 937	28 047	17 890	64%	127 48
Gov ernment - operating		88 735	90 115	-	165	35 887	19 825	16 062	81%	90 11
Gov ernment - capital		-	1 450	-	-	-	319	(319)	-100%	1 45
Interest		20 727	13 942	-	60	370	3 067	(2 698)	-88%	13 94
Dividends		-	-	-	-	-	-	_		-
Payments										
Suppliers and employees		(295 017)	(320 507)	-	(21 475)	(270 880)	(51 281)	219 599	-428%	(320 50
Finance charges		(7 276)	(12 287)	-	(178)	(470)	(1 966)	(1 496)	76%	(12 28
Transfers and Grants		-	(350)	-	-	-	(56)	(56)	100%	(3
NET CASH FROM/(USED) OPERATING ACTIVITIES		33 671	22 870	-	18 359	(175 215)	25 020	200 235	800%	22 87
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES										
Receipts										
Proceeds on disposal of PPE		_	_	_	_	_	_	_		-
Decrease (Increase) in non-current debtors		_	_	_	_	_	_	_		
Decrease (increase) other non-current receivables		_	_	_	_	_	_	_		
Decrease (increase) in non-current investments		_	_	_	_	_	_	_		
Payments										
Capital assets		(10 660)	(8 965)	_	(175)	(175)	(986)	(811)	82%	(8 96
NET CASH FROM/(USED) INVESTING ACTIVITIES		(10 660)	(8 965)		(175)	(175)	(986)	(811)	ļ	(8 9)
		(10 000)	(* * * *)	***************************************		(***)	(***)	(***)		10.00
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES Receipts										
Short term loans										
		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Borrowing long term/refinancing Increase (decrease) in consumer deposits		_	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Payments		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
		(15 492)	(9 299)		/1 015)	(1 915)	(1 488)	428	-29%	(9 2
Repayment of borrowing NET CASH FROM/(USED) FINANCING ACTIVITIES		(15 492)	(9 299)	-	(1 915) (1 915)	(1 915)			-29% - 29 %	(9 2
				_				420	* Z 370	
NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD		7 519	4 606	-	16 268	(177 306)				4 6
Cash/cash equivalents at beginning:		226 915	226 915	-		234 434	226 915			234 4
Cash/cash equiv alents at month/y ear end:	1	234 434	231 521	-		57 128	249 461			239 0

Part2 – Supporting Documentation

A. Debtors Analysis

DC1 West Coast - Supporting Table SC3 Monthly Budget State	ement - a	aed debtors	s - M02 Aug	ust									
Description							Budge	Year 2017/18					
R thousands	NT Code	0-30 Days	31-60 Days	61-90 Days	91-120 Days	121-150 Dys	151-180 Dys	181 Dys-1 Yr	Over 1Yr		Total over 90 days	Actual Bad Debts Written Off against Debtors	Impairment - Bad Debts i.t.o Council Policy
Debtors Age Analysis By Income Source													
Trade and Other Receivables from Exchange Transactions - Water	1200	10 195	328	173	235	8	-	-	-	10 938	243	-	-
Trade and Other Receivables from Exchange Transactions - Electricity	1300	95	17	11	4	5	-	-	-	133	10	-	-
Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions - Property Rates	1400	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Receivables from Exchange Transactions - Waste Water Management	1500	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Receivables from Exchange Transactions - Waste Management	1600	9	1	1	-	-	-	-	-	11	-	-	-
Receivables from Exchange Transactions - Property Rental Debtors	1700	84	31	27	0	-	-	-	-	143	0	-	-
Interest on Arrear Debtor Accounts	1810	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Recoverable unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure	1820	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other	1900	24	0	0	-	32	-	-	-	56	32	-	-
Total By Income Source	2000	10 407	378	212	240	45	-	-	-	11 281	285	-	-
2016/17 - totals only										-	-		
Debtors Age Analysis By Customer Group													
Organs of State	2200	8 417	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	8 417	-	-	-
Commercial	2300	425	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	425	-	-	-
Households	2400	1 566	378	212	240	45	-	-	-	2 440	285	-	-
Other	2500	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total By Customer Group	2600	10 407	378	212	240	45	-	-	-	11 281	285	-	-

B. Creditors Analysis

Description	NT				Bud	dget Year 2017	7/18				Prior y ear
Description		0 -	31 -	61 -	91 -	121 -	151 -	181 Days -	Over 1	Total	totals for char
R thousands	Code	30 Days	60 Days	90 Days	120 Days	150 Days	180 Days	1 Year	Year		(same period)
Creditors Age Analysis By Customer	Туре										
Bulk Electricity	0100	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Bulk Water	0200	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
PAYE deductions	0300	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
VAT (output less input)	0400	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pensions / Retirement deductions	0500	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Loan repay ments	0600	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Trade Creditors	0700	14 677	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	14 677	-
Auditor General	0800	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other	0900	6 272	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	6 272	-
Total By Customer Type	1000	20 949	-	_	-	-	-	-	_	20 949	_

C. Investment Portfolio Analysis (GRAP – Cash and Cash Equivalents)

DC1 West Coast - Supporting Table SC5 N	lonthly	Budget Sta	tement - inv	estment po	tfolio - MO	2 August			
Investments by maturity Name of institution & investment ID	Ref	Period of Investment	Type of Investment	Expiry date of investment	Accrued interest for	Yield for the month 1 (%)	Market value at beginning of the	Change in market value	Market value at end of the month
R thousands		Yrs/Months					month		
<u>Municipality</u>									
		-	-	-	-	0.0%	-	-	-
		-	-	-	-	0.0%	-	-	-
		-	-	-	-	0.0%	-	-	-
		-	-	-	-	0.0%	-	-	-
		-	-	-	-	0.0%	-	-	-
		-	-	-	-	0.0%	-	-	-
		-	-	-	-	0.0%	-	-	-
Municipality sub-total					-		-	-	-
<u>Entities</u>									
		-	-	-	-	0.0%	-	-	-
		-	-	-	-	0.0%	-	-	-
		-	-	-	-	0.0%	-	-	-
		-	-	-	-	0.0%	-	-	-
		-	-	-	-	0.0%	-	-	-
		-	-	-	-	0.0%	-	-	-
		-	-	-	-	0.0%	-	-	-
Entities sub-total					-		-	-	-
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND INTEREST	2				-		-	-	-

D. Allocation of Grant Receipts and Expenditure

DC1 West Coast - Supporting Table SC6 Monthly Bud	get S		ransfers an	d grant rece			0047/40			
Description	Ref	2016/17 Audited	Original	Adjusted	Monthly	Budget Year YearTD	2017/18 YearTD	YTD	YTD	Full Year
·	Kei	Outcome	Budget	Budget	actual	actual	budget	variance	variance	Full Year Forecast
R thousands RECEIPTS:	1,2								%	
	1,2									
Operating Transfers and Grants										
National Government:		86 904	89 875	-	2 062	37 784	19 773	15 778	79.8%	89 875
Local Government Equitable Share		82 194	84 972	-	-	34 472	18 694	15 778	84.4%	84 972
Finance Management Municipal Systems Improvement		1 250	1 250	- -	-	1 250 _	275 -			1 250 _
EPWP Incentive		1 036	1 100	_	- 275	275	242			1 100
Rural asset management system		2 424	2 553	_	1 787	1 787	562			2 553
rtara assermanagement by som	3	_	-	_	-	-	-	_		-
		_	_	-	-	-	_	_		_
		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Other transfers and grants [insert description]		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Provincial Government:		1 831	240	-	-	-	53	(53)	-100.0%	240
Finance Management Support		1 831	240	-	-	-	53	(53)	-100.0%	240
		-	-	-	-	-	-			-
		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
	4	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Other transfers and grants [insert description]		_	-	- -	- -	-	_	-		-
District Municipality:			-		-	-	_	_		_
[insert description]							_	_		
[Indot: docomprion]		_	_	_	_	_	_	_		_
Other grant providers:				_	_		_	_		_
[insert description]		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
		-	-	-	-	-	-			-
		-	-	-	-	-	-			-
		-	-	-	-	-	-			-
		-	-	-	-	-	-			-
		-	-	-	-	-	-			-
		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Total Operating Transfers and Grants	5	88 735	90 115	-	2 062	37 784	19 825	15 725	79.3%	90 115
<u>Capital Transfers and Grants</u>										
National Government:		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
		-	-	-	-	-	-			-
		-	-	-	-	-	-			-
		-	-	-	-	-	-			-
		-	-	-	-	-	-			-
		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
		-	-	-	-	-	_	_		-
		_	_	_	-	_	_	_		_
Other capital transfers [insert description]		_	-	- -	- -	_	_	_		_
Provincial Government:		_	1 450	_	-	_	319	(319)	-100.0%	1 450
Fire Services Capacity Building Grant		_	1 450	-	-	-	319	hamananian marin	-100.0%	1 450
		-	-	-	-	-	-	, ,		_
		-	-	-	-	-	-			-
		-	-	-	-	-	-			-
		-	-	-	-	-	-			-
		_	-	-	-	-	_	-		-
District Municipality:		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	ļ	-
[insert description]		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Other grant providers:		-	_	-	-	_	-	-		_
Other grant providers:		_	_	_	-	-	-			-
[insert description]		-	-	_	- -	_	_	_		-
		_	_	_	_	_	_			
		_	_	_	_	_	_			
		_	_	_	-	-	_			_
							8			
		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		_
Total Capital Transfers and Grants	5	-	1 450	<u>-</u> -	<u> </u>	-	319		-100.0%	1 450

DC1 West Coast - Supporting Table SC7(1) Monthly B	udge	et Statement	- transfers	and grant e	xpenditure	- M02 Augu	st			
•		2016/17			•	Budget Year 2	2017/18			
Description	Ref	Audited	Original	Adjusted	Monthly	YearTD	YearTD	YTD	YTD	Full Year
		Outcome	Budget	Budget	actual	actual	budget	variance	variance	Forecast
R thousands									%	
<u>EXPENDITURE</u>										
Operating expenditure of Transfers and Grants										
National Government:		86 680	89 875	_	60	17 990	14 380	3 610	25.1%	89 875
Local Government Equitable Share		82 194	84 972	_	-	17 613	13 596	4 018	29.6%	84 972
Finance Management		1 250	1 250	_	35	140	200	(60)		1 250
Municipal Systems Improvement		-	-	_	-	-	_	-	20.070	-
EPWP Incentive		1 036	1 100	_	(150)	62	176	(114)	-64.8%	1 100
Rural asset management system		2 200	2 553	_	175	175	408	(234)	1	2 553
rtulai asset management sy siem		2 200	2 000	_	-	- 110	-	(204)	-01.070	2 333
Other transfers and grants [insert description]		_	_	_	_	_	_	_		_
Provincial Government:		2 055	240	_	_		38	(38)	-100.0%	240
Finance Management Support		2 055	240				38	(38)	<u> </u>	240
Finance манадентент эфрогт		2 000	240	- -	_	-	_	(30)	-100.0 /0	240
		_	-			-	_	-		_
		-	-	-	-	-		-		_
Other transfer and and Franch transfer 1		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Other transfers and grants [insert description]		-	_	-	-	-	_	-		-
District Municipality:		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
[insert description]		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Other grant providers:		-		-	-	-	-	-		-
		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
[insert description]	***************************************	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Total operating expenditure of Transfers and Grants:		88 735	90 115	_	60	17 990	14 418	3 571	24.8%	90 115
Capital expenditure of Transfers and Grants										
National Government:		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		_
		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Other capital transfers [insert description]		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Provincial Government:		_	1 450	_	-	_	232	(232)	-100.0%	1 450
		-	1 450	-	-	-	232	(232)	-100.0%	1 450
		-	-	-	-	-	_	- '		_
District Municipality:		_	_	-	-	-	-	-	1	-
		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
		-	-	-	-	-	_	_		-
Other grant providers:		-	_	_	_	_	_	-		_
• · · • · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		_	_	-	-	-	_	-		-
		_	_	-	-	-	_	_		-
Total capital expenditure of Transfers and Grants		-	1 450	_	-	-	232	(232)	-100.0%	1 450
		00 702			^^	/7 ^^^				
TOTAL EXPENDITURE OF TRANSFERS AND GRANTS		88 735	91 565	-	60	17 990	14 650	3 339	22.8%	91 565

E. Councillor and Board Member Allowances and Employee Benefits

		2016/17				Budget Year 2	2017/18			
Summary of Employee and Councillor remuneration	Ref	Audited Outcome	Original Budget	Adjusted Budget	Monthly actual	YearTD actual	YearTD budget	YTD variance	YTD variance	Full Year Forecast
R thousands									%	
	1	Α	В	С						D
Councillors (Political Office Bearers plus Other)										
Basic Salaries and Wages		4 409	4 671	-	378	794	747	46	6%	4 67
Pension and UIF Contributions		224	228	-	33	53	37	16	45%	22
Medical Aid Contributions		107	107	-	10	20	17	3	15%	10
Motor Vehicle Allowance		1 065	726	-	35	76	116	(40)	-34%	72
Cellphone Allowance		283	271	-	51	72	43	28	65%	2
Housing Allowances		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Other benefits and allowances		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Sub Total - Councillors		6 087	6 003	_	508	1 014	960	54	6%	6 00
% increase	4		-1.4%							-1.4%
Saniar Managara of the Municipality	3									
Senior Managers of the Municipality Basic Salaries and Wages	٥	4 775	5 336		240	CAO	054	(006)	240/	E 2'
· ·)	-	310	648	854	(206)		5 3 4
Pension and UIF Contributions		349	415	-	26	52 04	66	(15)	1 1	
Medical Aid Contributions		137	145	-	12	24	23	0	1%	14
Overtime		-	-	-	-	-	-	- (54)	4000/	
Performance Bonus		160	320	-	-	-	51	(51)	1 1	3
Motor Vehicle Allowance		612	497	-	53	106	79	26	33%	4
Cellphone Allowance		61	81	-	7	13	13	1	4%	
Housing Allowances		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Other benefits and allowances		63	0	-	4	8	0	8	12323%	
Pay ments in lieu of leave		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Long service awards		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Post-retirement benefit obligations	2	210	1 860	_	-	-	298	(298)	-100%	1 8
Sub Total - Senior Managers of Municipality		6 368	8 654	-	410	851	1 385	(534)	-39%	8 6
% increase	4		35.9%							35.9%
Other Municipal Staff										
Basic Salaries and Wages		84 289	95 134	_	3 546	11 151	15 221	(4 070)	-27%	95 1
Pension and UIF Contributions		15 267	17 320	_	2 759	4 141	2 771	1 370	49%	17 3
Medical Aid Contributions		6 557	8 021	_	1 122	1 694	1 283		32%	8 0
Overtime		8 774	10 264	_	111	918	1 642	(724)	-44%	10 2
Performance Bonus		6 908	7 775			310	1 244	(1 244)	-100%	77
Motor Vehicle Allowance		9 061	7 323	-	- 1 134	- 1 719	1 172	` ′	47%	73
		805	608	-	1 134		97	546 67	47% 69%	6
Cellphone Allowance			1	-		164				
Housing Allowances		1 245	1 442	-	222	331	231	1	44%	14
Other benefits and allowances		9 771	3 851	-	957	1 705	616	1 089	177%	38
Pay ments in lieu of leav e		835	1 565	-	-	-	250		-100%	15
Long service awards	_	1 364	1 416	-	-	-	227	(227)	-100%	14
Post-retirement benefit obligations	2	6 847	4 699	_	- 0.050	-	752	(752)		4 6
Sub Total - Other Municipal Staff		151 722	159 417	-	9 959	21 824	25 507	(3 682)	-14%	159 4
% increase	4		5.1%							5.1%
Total Parent Municipality		164 177	174 074	-	10 877	23 689	27 852	(4 163)	-15%	174 0

F. Material Variances to the Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan

DC1 West Coast - Supporting Table SC1 Material variance explanations - M02 August

Ref	Description	Variance	Reasons for material deviations	Remedial or corrective steps/remarks
	R thousands	varianoo	TOWNSHIP TO THRESTIAL WOTHERSTO	Remodular or corrective disposition and
	Revenue By Source			
	No comment for August			
2	Expenditure By Type			
	No comment for August			
3	Capital Expenditure			
	No comment for August			
4	<u>Financial Position</u>			
	Cash Flow			
	No comment for August			
	Measureable performance			
	No comment for August			
7	<u>Municipal Entities</u>			

G. Capital Programme Performance

DC1 West Coast - Supporting Table SC13a N	lonti	aly Budget S	Statement -	capital expe	nditure on i	new assets I	oy asset cla	ss - M02 /	August	
Description	Ref	2016/17 Audited Outcome	Original Budget	Adjusted Budget	Monthly actual	YearTD actual	YearTD budget	YTD variance	YTD variance	Full Year Forecast
R thousands Capital expenditure on new assets by Asset Class/S	1 u b-cl		Budget	Budget	actual	actual	budget	variance	variance %	Forecast
Infrastructure	D-CI									
Roads Infrastructure Roads		=	=	=	=	=	=	_		=
Road Structures Road Furniture Conital Sparon		Ξ	=	Ξ	Ξ	=	Ξ	=	- Control	=
Capital Spares Stom water Infrastructure Drainage Collection		=	=	_ _ _	=	=	=	_		_
Storm water Conveyance Attenuation		Ξ	_	Ξ	=	Ξ	=	_		Ξ
Electrical Infrastructure Power Plants		===		=	=	=	=			=
HV Substations HV Switching Station		Ξ	_	Ξ	_	=	_	_	9	=
HV Transmission Conductors MV Substations		Ξ	=	Ξ	Ξ	=	Ξ	_		=
MV Switching Stations MV Networks		Ξ		Ξ	=	=	_	_		=
LV Networks Capital Spares		Ξ	=	Ξ	=	=	Ξ	=		Ξ
Water Supply Infrastructure Dams and Weirs		=	_	_			=	_		=
Boreholes Reservoirs		=	=	=	_ _ _	_ _ _	=	=		=
Pump Stations Water Treatment Works		=	= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =	=	=	=	Ē	=		I –
Bulk Mains Distribution		_	=	_	_	-	-	_		Ξ
Distribution Points PRV Stations Capital Spares		Ξ	=	Ξ	Ξ	=	=	_		=
Capital Spares Sanitation Infrastructure Pump Station		=	=	=	=	_	=	=		=
Reticulation Waste Water Treatment Works		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	Ξ	Ξ	=		-
Outfall Sewers Tollet Facilities		Ξ	=	_	-	_	Ξ	1 —		=
Capital Spares Solid Waste Infrastructure		=	=	= =	_ _ _	_	=	_		=
Landfill Sites Waste Transfer Stations		=		-	-		_		Name of the last o	=
Waste Processing Facilities Waste Drop-off Points		Ξ	=	Ξ	=	=	=	_		=
Waste Separation Facilities Electricity Generation Facilities	1	Ξ	-	Ξ	=	Ξ	=	_	20000000	=
Capital Spares Rail Infrastructure	1	=	_	=	=	=	_	_	100000000	=
Rail Lines Rail Structures	1	=	_	Ξ	=	=	=		european and a second	=
Rail Furniture Drainage Collection		=	= =	Ξ	=	=	=	=		=
Storm water Conveyance Attenuation	1	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	Ξ	=	european and a second	=
MV Substations LV Networks Capital Spares	1	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	=	Ξ	=	unconnun	=
Capital Spares Coastal Infrastructure Sand Pumps	1	=	= =	=	=	=	=	_		=
Piers Revetments		Ξ	=	=	=	Ξ	=	=		Ξ
Promenades Capital Spares		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	=	_		=
Information and Communication Infrastructure Data Centres		=	=	=	=	=	=	_		=
Core Layers Distribution Layers		Ξ	=	Ξ	_	=	_	_		=
Capital Spares Community Assets		_	_	_	_	_	_	_		_
Community Assets Community Facilities Halls		=	=	=	=	=	=	=		=
Centres Créches		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	=	=	_	-	=
Clinics/Care Centres Fire/Ambulance Stations	1	_	-	-	-	Ξ	_	_	20000000	_
Testing Stations Museums	1	Ξ	=	=	=	_	_	-	100000000	=
Galleries Theatres		- - - - - - -	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	=	=	_ _ _	Ξ	_		=
Libraries Cemeteries/Crematoria		Ξ	=	=	=	_ _ _		=		=
Police Purls		=	=	_	= = =	-	_ _ _	=		=
Public Open Space Nature Reserves Public Ablution Facilities		=	Ξ	=	=	_ _ _	Ξ			=
Markets		_	=	-	-	-	=	-		_
Stalls Abattoirs Airports		=	=	Ξ	Ξ	=	Ξ	=		=
Airports Taxi Ranks/Bus Terminals Capital Spares		=	Ξ	=	Ξ	=	=	=		=
Sport and Recreation Facilities Indoor Facilities		=	_	=	=	=		=		=
Outdoor Facilities Capital Spares		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	_	=	=		=
Heritage assets Monuments	1	<u>=</u>			<u>=</u>	ļ <u>-</u>		<u> </u>	 	<u> </u>
Historic Buildings Works of Art	1	Ξ	=	Ξ	=	=	Ξ	_	100000000	=
Conservation Areas Other Heritage		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	=	_		=
Investment properties Revenue Generating					=	<u> </u>				
Improved Property Unimproved Property	1			_	=		_	_	european and a second	=
Non-revenue Generating Improved Property	1	=	_	_			_	_		=
Unimproved Property Other assets			_ 86	=	=	_	- 9 9	- 9	100.0%	- 86
Operational Buildings Municipal Offices		_	86 86	-	_	_	9	9	100.0% 100.0%	86 86
Pay/Enquiry Points Building Plan Offices		Ξ	=	Ξ	_	=	=	_		_
Workshops Yards	1	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	Ξ	=	NAME OF THE PARTY	=
Stores Laboratories	1	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	=	_	unconnun	=
Training Centres Manufacturing Plant	1	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	=	_	_	7000000	=
Depots Capital Spares	1	Ξ	=	=	Ξ	=	=	=	and the same of th	=
Housing Staff Housing Social Housing		=	=	=		_	=	=		=
Capital Spares		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=		_	_		=
Biological or Cultivated Assets Biological or Cultivated Assets	1				=	=		-		=
Intangible Assets Servitudes	1	===	500 —	=	=	=	55 -	55 -	100.0%	500
Licences and Rights Water Rights	1	=	500 —	=	=	=	55 -	55 -	100.0%	500 -
Effluent Licenses Solid Waste Licenses	1	_	_=_	Ξ	Ξ	=	=_	_		_=_
Computer Software and Applications Load Settlement Software Applications	1	Ξ	500 -	Ξ	=	_	55 -	55 -	100.0%	500 -
Unspecified Computer Equipment	1	_	337	_	_	_	- 37	- 37	100.0%	337
Computer Equipment Furniture and Office Equipment		-	337 109	-	_ 5	- 5	37 12	37	100.0%	337 109
Furniture and Office Equipment	1	=	109	=	5	5	12	7	55.3%	109
Machinery and Equipment Machinery and Equipment	1		2 387 2 387		158 158	158 158	263 263	105 105	39.9% 39.9%	2 387 2 387
Transport Assets Transport Assets	1	===	2 200 2 200	=	=	=	242 242	242 242	100.0%	2 200 2 200
<u>Libraries</u> Libraries	1	==	==				_		1	
Zoo's, Marine and Non-biological Animals Zoo's, Marine and Non-biological Animals		_	_	_	_	_	_			_
Zoo's, Marine and Non-biological Animals Total Capital Expenditure on new assets	1		5 620		163	163	618	455	73.6%	5 620

DC1 West Coast - Supporting Table SC13b M	onti	nly Budget S	Statement -	capital expe	nditure on	renewal of e	xisting asse	ts by ass	et class -	- M02
Description	Ref	2016/17 Audited Outcome	Original Budget	Adjusted Budget	Monthly actual	Budget Year : YearTD actual	2017/18 YearTD budget	YTD variance	YTD variance	Full Year Forecast
R thousands Capital expenditure on renewal of existing assets by	1 (Ass			Buaget	actual	actual	buaget	Variance	%	Forecast
Infrastructure Roads Infrastructure			3 255		12	12	358 -	346	96.6%	3 255
Roads Road Structures		=	_	=	Ξ	_	Ξ	=		=
Road Furniture Capital Spares		_	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	_		=
Storm water Infrastructure Drainage Collection		=	=	=	=		=	_		
Storm water Conveyance Attenuation Electrical Infrastructure		=	=	=	=	=	_ _ _	_		_
Power Plants HV Substations		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	Ξ	=		=
HV Switching Station HV Transmission Conductors		=	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	Ξ	_		=
MV Substations MV Switching Stations		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=		=
MV Networks LV Networks		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	_		=
Capital Spares Water Supply Infrastructure Dams and Weirs		=	3 255	= =	- 12	12	- 358	346	96.6%	3 255
Dams and weirs Boreholes Reservoirs		=	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=		Ξ.
Pump Stations Water Treatment Works		_	220	Ξ	=	=	24	24	100.0%	220
Bulk Mains Distribution		=	1 350 1 685	Ξ	_ 12	_ 12	149 185	149 173	100.0% 93.4%	1 350 1 685
Distribution Points PRV Stations		_	Ξ	Ξ	=	=	=	_		=
Capital Spares Sanitation Infrastructure		=	Ξ	= =	=	_	_	_		_
Pump Station Reticulation Waste Water Treatment Works		=	= =	Ξ	=	=	_ _ _	_		=
Outfall Sewers Tollet Facilities		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	=	=	=		=
Capital Spares Solid Waste Infrastructure		_	_	=	_		=	_		_
Landfill Sites Waste Transfer Stations	Ì	=	-	Ξ	-	Ξ	-	_		=
Waste Processing Facilities Waste Drop-off Points	Ì	=	= = =	Ξ	Ξ	_	=	_		=
Waste Separation Facilities Electricity Generation Facilities	Ì	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	Ξ	_		=
Capital Spares Rail Infrastructure Rail Lines	Ì	=	=	=		_ _ _	_ _ _	=		_
Rail Lines Rail Structures Rail Furniture		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ē	Ξ	=	=		=
Drainage Collection Storm water Conveyance	Ì	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	_		=
Attenuation MV Substations		=	Ξ	=	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	_		=
LV Networks Capital Spares	Ì	=	Ξ	=	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=		Ξ
Coastal Infrastructure Sand Pumps Plers		=	=	=			=	=		=
Plers Revetments Promenades		=	=	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	=		=
Capital Spares Information and Communication Infrastructure		Ξ	Ξ	=	=	=	=	=		=
Data Centres Core Layers		=	-	=	Ξ	=	-	_		=
Distribution Layers Capital Spares		_	= =	Ξ	Ξ	_	=	_		Ξ
Community Assets Community Facilities			=		<u></u>		=	<u> </u>		=
Halls Centres		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	_		=
Crèches Clinics/Care Centres		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	Ξ	_		=
Fire/Ambulance Stations Testing Stations		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	Ξ	Ξ	_		=
Museums Galleries Theatres		=	= =	=	=	=	=	_		=
Theatres Libraries Cemeteries/Crematoria		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	=	=		=
Police Purls		=	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	=	_		=
Public Open Space Nature Reserves		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=		=
Public Ablution Facilities Markets		Ξ	=	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=		=
Stalls Abattoirs Airports		=	Ξ	Ξ	=	=	=	=		=
Taxi Ranks/Bus Terminals Capital Spares		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	Ξ	=		=
Sport and Recreation Facilities Indoor Facilities		_	=	=	=	_	=	_		=
Outdoor Facilities Capital Spares		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	_	_	_		=
Heritage assets Monuments Historia Buildings		=	=	=	=			=		=
Historic Buildings Works of Art Conservation Areas		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	=	=		=
Other Heritage		Ξ	Ξ	-	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	_		=
Investment properties Revenue Generating Improved Property	Ì	=	=	<u>=</u>	=	=======================================	=	=		=
Unimproved Property Non-revenue Generating	Ì	=	=	=	=	=	=	=		=
Improved Property Unimproved Property	Ì	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=		=
Other assets Operational Buildings	Ì	=	90	=======================================	=	=	10 -	10 -	100.0%	90
Municipal Offices Pay/Enquiry Points Building Plan Officer	Ì	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	=	_		=
Building Plan Offices Workshops Yards		=	Ξ	Ξ	=	Ξ	=	_		=
yards Stores Laboratories		=	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	=		=
Training Centres Manufacturing Plant	Ì	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	Ξ	=		=
Depots Capital Spares	Ì	=	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	_		=
Housing Staff Housing	Ì	=	90 90	=	=	_	10 10	10 10	100.0% 100.0%	90 90
Social Housing Capital Spares		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=		=
Biological or Cultivated Assets Biological or Cultivated Assets	Ì				=	=				_
Intangible Assets Servitudes	Ì	-		-	=	=	=	=		=
Licences and Rights Water Rights	Ì	=	=	=	=	=	=	=		=
Effluent Licenses Solid Waste Licenses		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=		=
Computer Software and Applications Load Settlement Software Applications Unspecified	Ì	=	Ξ	Ξ	=	Ξ	=	=		=
Computer Equipment	Ì									_
Computer Equipment Furniture and Office Equipment	Ì	_	_	_	_	_	_	_		_
Furniture and Office Equipment Machinery and Equipment	Ì				_	_				
Machinery and Equipment Transport Assets	Ì	_	_	=	_	_	_	_		
Transport Assets Libraries	Ì			=	=					=
Libraries	Ì	=		=	=	=	=	=		_
Zoo's, Marine and Non-biological Animals Zoo's, Marine and Non-biological Animals		_	_	_	_	_	_	_		_
Total Capital Expenditure on renewal of existing ass	1	_	3 345		12	12	368	356	96.7%	3 345

H. Repairs and Maintenance by Asset Class

DC1 West Coast - Supporting Table SC13c M	lonti	aly Budget S	tatement - c	expenditure	on repairs	and mainter	ance by ass	set class	- M02 Aug	gust
Description	Ref	2016/17 Audited Outcome	Original	Adjusted Budget	Monthly actual	Budget Year YearTD actual	2017/18 YearTD	YTD variance	YTD	Full Year Forecast
R thousands Repairs and maintenance expenditure by Asset Cla	1 ss/Su		Budget	Buaget	actual	actual	budget	variance	variance %	Forecast
Infrastructure Roads Infrastructure			3 140 200	<u>_</u>		<u> </u>	502	502 32	100.0%	3 140 200
Roads Road Structures		=	200	Ξ	_	_	32 -	32 -	100.0%	200
Road Furniture Capital Spares		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	=	=	_		Ξ
Storm water Infrastructure Drainage Collection Storm water Conveyance			_		_		=	_		=
Attenuation Electrical Infrastructure		=	=		=	=	=	_		=
Power Plants HV Substations		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	_	_	_	_		_
HV Switching Station HV Transmission Conductors		Ξ	Ξ	=	=	_	Ξ	_		_
MV Substations MV Switching Stations MV Notworks		=	=	= =	=	_ _ _	_ _ _	=		=
MV Networks LV Networks Capital Spares		_	Ξ	-	š —	_ _ _	=	_		=
Water Supply Infrastructure Dams and Weirs		Ξ	2 940 -	Ξ	_	=	470 -	470 -	100.0%	2 940
Boreholes Reservoirs		=	Ξ	Ξ	_	_	_	_		_
Pump Stations Water Treatment Works		=	730 1 640	_ _ _	=	=	117 262	117 262	100.0% 100.0%	730 1 640
Bulk Mains Distribution Distribution Points		Ξ	Ξ	=	=	_ _ _	=	_		=
Distribution Points PRV Stations Capital Spares		Ē	570 —	Ξ	=	_	- 91 -	- 91 -	100.0%	570
Sanitation Infrastructure Pump Station		=	=	_	_	_	_	_		_
Reticulation Waste Water Treatment Works		=	Ξ	Ξ	=	=	=	_		Ξ
Outfall Sewers Toilet Facilities		=	Ξ	Ξ	_	_	=	_		Ξ
Capital Spares Solid Waste Infrastructure Landfill Sites		=	=	=	_		=	=		=
Landfill Sites Waste Transfer Stations Waste Processing Facilities		=	Ξ	Ξ	=	=	=	=		Ξ
Waste Drop-off Points Waste Separation Facilities		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	_	Ξ	Ξ	_		Ξ
Electricity Generation Facilities Capital Spares		=	=	Ξ	_ _ _	_	=	_		=
Rail Infrastructure Rail Lines		_	=	_		_	=	_		=
Rail Structures Rail Furniture Drainage Collection		=	=	Ξ	=	_ _ _	_ _ _	_		=
Drainage Collection Storm water Conveyance Attenuation		=	Ξ	=	Ξ	=	=	=		=
MV Substations LV Networks		=	=	Ξ		=	=	_		=
Capital Spares Coastal Infrastructure		=	=	=	=	_	=	_		=
Sand Pumps Piers		_	Ξ	Ξ	_	_	=	_		Ξ
Revetments Promenades		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	=	=	_		Ξ
Capital Spares Information and Communication Infrastructure Data Centres			=	_ 	=		=	=		=
Core Layers Distribution Layers		=	Ξ	Ξ	=	=	=	_		=
Capital Spares Community Assets		_	- 267	-	_	_	- 43	- 43	100.0%	- 267
Community Facilities Halls		=	267	=	=	=	43	43	100.0%	267
Centres Créches		=	Ξ	Ξ	=	=	=	=		=
Clinics/Care Centres Fire/Ambulance Stations		=	_	Ξ	Ē	_	=	_		=
Testing Stations Museums		=	Ξ	Ξ	=	=	=	_		_
Galleries Theatres		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	_	_	_		=
Libraries Cemeteries/Crematoria Police		=	=	_ 	=	_ _ _		_		=
Puris Public Open Space		=	_ _ 267	Ξ	Ξ		- - 43	- 43	100.0%	_ 267
Nature Reserves Public Ablution Facilities		Ξ	=	=	=	_	=	_		_
Markets Stalls		_	Ξ	_	-	_	_	_		_
Abattoirs Airports		=	Ξ	= = =	Ξ	=	_ _ _	=		=
Taxi Ranks/Bus Terminals Capital Spares Sport and Recreation Facilities		=	_	Ξ			=	_ _ _		=
Indoor Facilities Outdoor Facilities		=	Ξ	Ξ		=	=	_		=
Capital Spares Heritage assets		=	=	_	_	_	_	_		=
Monuments Historic Buildings		Ξ	=	Ξ	Ξ	=	Ξ	Ξ		Ξ
Works of Art Conserv ation Areas Other Heritage		Ξ	=	Ξ	Ξ	=	=	=		_ _ _
Investment properties						_		=		
Revenue Generating Improved Property Unimproved Property		=	_	=	_	_ _ _	=	_		_
Unimproved Property Non-revenue Generating Improved Property		=	=	Ξ	=	=	=	=		=
Unimproved Property Other assets		=	- 2 782	_	_	_	- 445	_ 445	100.0%	- 2 782
Operational Buildings Municipal Offices		_	2 782 2 782	_	_	_	445 445	445 445	100.0% 100.0%	2 782 2 782
Pay/Enquiry Points Building Plan Offices		=	=	Ξ	Ξ	_	=	=		=
Workshops Yards Stores		_	Ξ	= =	=	_ _ _	=	_		Ξ
stores Laboratories Training Centres		=	Ξ	_	- 1	_	_ _ _	_		=
Manufacturing Plant Depots		=	Ξ	= =	Ξ	_	_ _ _	_		=
Capital Spares Housing Staff Housina		_	_	_ _	=	_	_	=		=
Staff Housing Social Housing Capital Spares		Ξ	=	=	Ξ	=	=	_		=
Capital Spares Biological or Cultivated Assets Biological or Cultivated Assets			_		_					
Intangible Assets		_	_	_	_	_		_		
Servitudes Licences and Rights		=	=		=	=	=	=		=
Water Rights Effluent Licenses Solid Waste Licenses		=	=	Ξ	=	_	=	=		=
Solid Waste Licenses Computer Software and Applications Load Settlement Software Applications		Ξ	Ξ	=	Ξ	_ _ _	_ _ _	_		_ _ _
Unspecified		=	-	Ξ	_	_	-	-	100.00	-
Computer Equipment Computer Equipment		=	4		=		1	1	100.0%	4
Furniture and Office Equipment Furniture and Office Equipment		=	52 52	=	=	=	8 8	8	100.0%	52 52
Machinery and Equipment Machinery and Equipment			1 222 1 222		_	_	195 195	195 195	100.0%	1 222 1 222
Transport Assets Transport Assets			3 132 3 132		=	=	501 501	501 501	100.0% 100.0%	3 132 3 132
<u>Libraries</u> Libraries		=			_	=		=		=
Zoo's. Marine and Non-biological Animals Zoo's, Marine and Non-biological Animals						_				_
Total Repairs and Maintenance Expenditure	1	_	10 598	_	-	_	1 696	1 696	100.0%	10 598

I. Depreciation by Asset Class

DC1 West Coast - Supporting Table SC13d M	Ref	2016/17 Audited	Statement -	depreciation	Monthly	lass - M02 A Budget Year YearTD	2017/18 YearTD	YTD	YTD	Full Year
·	1	Outcome	Original Budget	Adjusted Budget	actual	actual	budget	variance	variance %	Forecast
R thousands Depreciation by Asset Class/Sub-class										
Infrastructure Roads Infrastructure			6 472 -	=	=======================================	=	1 036	1 036 -	100.0%	6 472 -
Roads Road Structures		Ξ	Ξ	=	_	Ξ	=	=		_
Road Fumiture Capital Spares		=	=	=	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=		=
Storm water Infrastructure Drainage Collection		=	_	=	=	_	=	_		_
Storm water Conveyance Attenuation		Ξ	_	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	_	_		_
Electrical Infrastructure Power Plants			51 -	_	_		-	- 8	100.0%	51 -
HV Substations		=	_ 51	_	_	Ξ	- 8	- 8	100.0%	- 51
HV Switching Station HV Transmission Conductors MV Substations		=	Ξ	=	=	=	_	_		_
MV Switching Stations MV Networks		=	_	_	Ξ	Ξ	_	_		_
LV Networks Capital Spares		_	_	_	Ξ	_	_	_		_
Water Supply Infrastructure Dams and Weirs		=	6 421	=	_	_	1 027	1 027	100.0%	6 421
Boreholes Reservoirs		_	_	-	=	_	Ξ	_		_
Pump Stations Water Treatment Works		=	Ξ	_ _ _	Ξ	=	Ξ.	_		=
Bulk Mains Distribution		Ξ	6 421	Ξ	=	Ξ	- - 1 027	- - 1 027	100.0%	6 421
Distribution Points		_		_	-	_	-	-	100.0%	
PRV Stations Capital Spares		=		Ξ	Ξ	=	Ξ	_		=
Sanitation Infrastructure Pump Station		=	=	=	=	=	=	=		=
Reticulation Waste Water Treatment Works		=	=	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	_		_
Outfall Sewers Tollet Facilities	1	=	=	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	_	_		_
Capital Spares Solid Waste Infrastructure	1	_	=	=	=	=	=	_		=
Landfill Sites Waste Transfer Stations	1	_	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	_	=	_		_
Waste Processing Facilities Waste Drop-off Points	1	=	Ξ	Ξ	=	Ξ	_	_		_
Waste Separation Facilities Electricity Generation Facilities	1	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	=		=		Ξ
Capital Spares Rail Infrastructure	1	=	=	_	=	_	_	=		
Rail Lines Rail Structures		-	_	-	Ξ	-	_	=		_
Rail Furniture	1	=	=	Ξ	=	=	Ē.	_		=
Drainage Collection Storm water Conveyance Attenuation	1	=	Ξ	_	Ξ.	=	1 –	_ _ _		=
MV Substations		_	_	=	Ξ	-	_	-		_
LV Networks Capital Spares		=	=	=	=	Ξ	Ξ	=		=
Coastal Infrastructure Sand Pumps		-	=	-	_	=		-		_
Piers Revetments		_	=	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	_		_
Promenades Capital Spares		Ξ	=	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	_		=
Information and Communication Infrastructure Data Centres		=	_	=	_	_	_	_		_
Core Layers Distribution Layers		=	Ξ	_	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	_		_
Capital Spares		_	-	_	-	_	-	-		_
Community Assets Community Facilities		<u>=</u>	===	=======================================	=======================================	=======================================	=			=
Halls Centres		=	Ξ	=	=	Ξ	Ξ .	=		=
Créches Clinics/Care Centres		Ξ	=	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	_	=		=
Fire/Ambulance Stations Testing Stations		=	_	Ξ	Ξ	_	=	_		=
Museums Galleries		=	=	Ξ	=	Ξ	=	_		=
Theatres Libraries		_	_	=	_	Ξ	_	_		_
Cemeteries/Crematoria Police		=	Ξ	Ξ	=	Ξ	_	_		_
Purls Public Open Space		=	=	Ξ	=	Ξ	=	_		_
Nature Reserves Public Ablution Facilities		_	=	Ξ	Ξ	_	_	_		=
Markets Stalls		=	_	Ξ	=	=	_	_		_
Abattoirs Airports		Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	_	_		_
Taxi Ranks/Bus Terminals Capital Spares		=	Ξ	Ξ	_	_	_	_		_
Sport and Recreation Facilities Indoor Facilities		=	=	=	=	=		=		_
Outdoor Facilities		Ξ	_	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	_		_
Capital Spares Heritage assets	1									
Monuments Historic Buildings	1	Ξ	=	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	_	_		_
Works of Art Conservation Areas	1	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	=	=	=		=
Other Heritage Investment properties	1	_	33	_	_	_	- 5	- 5	100.0%	- 33
Revenue Generating Improved Property	1		33		=	=	5 5	5 5	100.0%	33 33
Unimproved Property Non-revenue Generating	1	=	-	=	=	_	_			_
Improved Property Unimproved Property	1	_	_	=	_	_	_	=		Ξ
Unimproved Property Other assets Operational Buildings	1	=	2 732 2 732	=	=	=	- 437 437	437 437	100.0%	2 732 2 732
Municipal Offices	1	_	2 732 2 732	_	_	-	437 437	437 437	100.0% 100.0%	2 732 2 732
Pay/Enquiry Points Building Plan Offices	1	Ξ	Ξ	_	=	=	_	_		_
Workshops Yards	1	=	Ξ	=	=	=	=	_		_ _ _
Stores Laboratories	1	Ξ	=	=	=	=	_	_ _ _		_ _ _
Training Centres Manufacturing Plant	1	Ξ	_	_	-	_	=	-		-
Depots Capital Spares	1	_	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	_	_	_		_
Housing Staff Housing	1	_	_		=	-	_	_		_
Social Housing Capital Spares	1	=	Ξ	=	Ξ	_	_	_		=
Biological or Cultivated Assets	1									
Biological or Cultivated Assets Intangible Assets	1		- 487		_		- 78	- 78	100.0%	- 487
Servitudes Licences and Rights	1	=	- 487	=	=	_	- 78	- 78	100.0%	- 487
Water Rights Effluent Licenses	1	=	-	_	_	_	-	_	l	-
Effluent Licenses Solid Waste Licenses Computer Software and Applications	1	Ē	- - 487	Ē	=	Ξ	- - 78	- - 78	100.0%	- - 487
Computer Software and Applications Load Settlement Software Applications Unspecified	1	=	-	_ _ _	=	=	-	- - -	100.0%	-
Computer Equipment	1		- 572				- 91	91	100.0%	- 572
Computer Equipment Furniture and Office Equipment	1	_	572 327		_	_	91 52	91 52	100.0% 100.0%	572 327
Furniture and Office Equipment	1	-	327	=	-	_	52	52	100.0%	327
Machinery and Equipment Machinery and Equipment	1		1 302 1 302				208 208	208 208	100.0% 100.0%	1 302 1 302
Transport Assets	1		1 995 1 995	_	_	_	319 319	319	100.0%	1 995
Transport Assets Libraries	1	_	1 995	_	_	_	319	319 –	100.0%	1 995
Libraries Zoo's, Marine and Non-biological Animals	1	_	_			_				
Zoo's, Marine and Non-biological Animals	<u> </u>	_		=	=					_
Total Depreciation	1 1		13 919		1 -		2 227	2 227	100.0%	13 919

Key Ratios

DC1 West Coast - Supporting Table SC2	Monthly Budget Statement - performanc	e inc	licators • N	102 August			
	Basis of calculation		2016/17		Budget Ye	ar 2017/18	
Description of financial indicator			Audited	Original	Adjusted	YearTD	Full Year
			Outcome	Budget	Budget	actual	Forecast
Borrowing Management							
Capital Charges to Operating Expenditure	Interest & principal paid/Operating Expenditure		-2.6%	6.3%	0.0%	1.1%	4.1%
Borrowed funding of 'own' capital expenditure	Borrowings/Capital expenditure excl. transfers and		0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
	grants						
Safety of Capital							
Debt to Equity	Loans, Accounts Payable, Overdraft & Tax		17.6%	31.4%	15.3%	15.6%	31.4%
	Provision/ Funds & Reserves						
Gearing	Long Term Borrowing/ Funds & Reserves		0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
<u>Liquidity</u>							
Current Ratio	Current assets/current liabilities	1	562.0%	282.5%	607.9%	578.0%	282.5%
Liquidity Ratio	Monetary Assets/Current Liabilities		479.0%	272.6%	516.8%	536.2%	272.6%

1. Borrowing Management

- Capital charges to operating expenditure are at 1.1%. The municipality paid 1.1% of its operating budget to interest payable on borrowings.
- The Borrowed funding of own capital expenditure and gearing are at 0%, reason, this municipality did not borrow funds during this financial year.

2. Safety of capital

- Debt to equity are at 15.6%
- Gearing are at 0% due to the implementation of GRAP. All reserves are part of Accumulated Surplus.

3. Liquidity

- The Current ratio is 5.7. Current assets covers the liabilities (debt) 5.7 times.
- The Liquidity ratio is 5.3. Cash covers the liabilities (debt) 5.3 times.

J. Commitments against Cash and Cash Equivalents

COMMITMENTS AGAINST CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - AUG	GUST 2017	
	PREVIOUS	CURRENT
ITEM	MONTH	MONTH
	R'000	R'000
*SHORT-TERM FUNDS	220 000 000	220 000 000
PRIMARY BANK ACCOUNT	40 859 903	57 238 680
PETTY CASH	450	450
TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS	260 860 353	277 239 130
COMMITMENTS	111 901 285	105 761 158
CAPITAL FUNDING REQUIREMENTS : CASH RESOURCES 2017/2018	8 964 500	8 619 011
LOAN REPAYMENTS DUE TILL JULY 2018	17 003 568	15 088 100
UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GRANTS	2 519 090	6 272 143
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS / PROVISIONS - POST RETIREMENT MEDICAL AID AND LONG SERVICE AWARDS	83 414 127	75 781 904
SURPLUS /(DEFICIT)	148 959 068	171 477 972
*Interest are capitalized when the short-term funds invested matures / the term of the investment e	ends.	

1. Employee benefits / Provisions – Post - retirement medical aid and long service awards.

• Although the cash - backing of its provisions are not a requirement of GRAP management took the financially prudent decision to cash-back these provisions.

2. Cash Flow or Financial problems or risks facing the municipality

• No problems or risks are facing the municipality currently. The municipality shows a positive cash flow.

K. Municipal Manager's Quality Certification

	Quality certificate
, <u>HF Prins</u> , chi ertify that:	tef executive officer of WEST COAST DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY (DC1) hereby
ii Monthly be	udget statement
□ Mid-γear b	udget and performance assessment
or the month	n of <u>Aug 2017</u> has been prepared in accordance with the Municipal Finance
Management	Act and regulations made under that Act
Print name	Henry Frederick Prins
Chief executiv	re officer of West past District Municipality (DC1)
Signature	_: <i>t</i>
Date <u>14/09</u> ,	/2017_